

From: [REDACTED]
To: [Lime Down Solar](mailto:info@limedownsolar.co.uk)
Cc: info@limedownsolar.co.uk; [Sherston Parish Council Share](#)
Subject: Survey Cameras
Date: 07 August 2026 11:18:46

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sherston Parish Council is writing to bring to the Examining Authority's attention the recent installation of survey cameras in Sherston Parish on the Norton Road, near the Fosse Way junction (What ThreeWords - movies.poses.humans) and potentially other places within the parish. They have also been noticed by Sherston residents on walks and cycle rides in neighbouring parishes.

We understand that these cameras have been set up to conduct an active traveller survey at the request of the Examining Authority.

We fully appreciate the need for traffic and user data, but many local residents have raised concerns regarding the lack of visible signage accompanying the cameras. To ensure local confidence and full compliance with standard procedures, we would be grateful if the Examining Authority could seek clarification from the applicant on the following key points:

- 1. Highway & Landowner Permission:** Were the necessary consents and licences obtained from Wiltshire Council (as the highway authority) or the relevant landowner prior to installation?
- 2. Data Protection & Transparency:** Under UK GDPR and ICO guidance, public camera surveys **typically require clear signage** at the site informing passers-by that recording is taking place, who is managing the data, and the purpose of the study.

Could the applicant confirm:

Why no visible privacy signage was in place during the survey?

What lawful basis is being used for data collection, how the footage is being stored/handled, and when it will be deleted?

Data gathered in public spaces needs to meet standard legal requirements. We therefore ask that the applicant confirms these compliance details before the survey results are formally admitted into the examination record.

Requested Action:

We respectfully ask the Examining Authority to:

Request written clarification on the above points from the applicant.

Ensure the data meets standard UK GDPR requirements prior to reliance on its findings.

Include this note in the formal examination record.

Thank you for your time and assistance with this matter.

Regards

[REDACTED]

Chair, Sherston Parish Council